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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 2:13 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Ce: Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF); Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
Subject: RE: Qutstanding LKK Reports

Attachments: (SHD34445) 2018-088 pdf

Dear LKK,

Kindly conduct post survey for the below-mentioned vehicle.

; ; SPF
S/no Vehicle No Accident Date Case No. vehleia tio. Remark
1 |SHD 3444 S |28 .05. 2018 | AEMD/105 /009/2018/088 ax 312y Post survey

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hafizal Fachan Bin Ralimat
AEMD / PLD

DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 12:40 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; assignments

<assignments@!kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Abdul Rahman
MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Outstanding LKK Reports

Dear Farhan,

Please be informed that no record found for 5HD 34445 and SHC 8545G.

Best Regards,



G.Nivitha| Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 2:36 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@l|kkauto.com>; Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)

<Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf gov.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf gov.sg>; Abdul Rahman
MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Outstanding LKK Reports

Dear Farhan,

Sorry, resent the correct report.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | ermall: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: f256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 2:08 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)

<Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT®@spf.gov.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assipnments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Erankie THAY @spf.gov.sg>; Abdul Rahman
MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Outstanding LKK Reports

Dear Farhan,

Enclosed report with upper range.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 3:07 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkaute.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Abdul Rahman
MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Qutstanding LKK Reports

Dear Farhan,

Thank you for the email,

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: G256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 3:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; assignments

<gssignmentsi@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Abdul Rahman
MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: Outstanding LKK Reports

Hi LKK,
Reference to the table below, can | have the survey reports by 8" May 2019,
Thank you.
Sio | Vehicle No Accident Date Case No ol Remark
; : vehicle no.
Please provide the
1 |SHA 7270 R |8 .05. 2017 | AEMD/105/009/2017/087 | QX 326H range cost of re
2 |SHD 3444 S |28 .05. 2018 | AEMD/105/009/2018/019 | QX 312Y Pending LKK re
3 |SHC 8545 G |24 .01. 2019 | AEMD/105/009/2018/007 | QX 755C Pending LKK re

Best Regards,

Hafizol Farhian Bin Rahmar
AEMD / PLD
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850
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TAX INVOICE

W

COMFORTDELZRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

#2005 Braddell
Blk C Ext 1

Road

ird Lewvel

Singapore 579701

G5T REG No.
CUSTOMEE ID
INVGICE Mo,
INVOICE DATE :
PAYMENT TERM :

ATTH MOTOE CLAIMS DEFT.
VEHICLE No. SHD344458
ACCIDENT DATE : 28/08/2018
LLAIM No. 305166205
INSURED VEH.No: QX312Y

DESCRIPTION

Photographs
Transportation
VAC Assessment Fee

REMAREKS
CTPL

This is a computer generated TAX INVOICE

No signature reguired

Cheque should be made payable to 'VICOM LTD'.

Eeim Mg
X R IR T T T A

19 Tl af Bl ki b i Sl T
Paol warap dstady

VA

VTP

VICOM LTD

L0 T TR | LY A P |

+M3-0000652-A
: VACCO0013
r L¥011209

09/07/2018
30 Days Credit

QTY  UNIT PRICE(SGS) AMOUNT (SGS)
16 1.00 s 16.00
1 50.00 P 50.00
1 135.00 5 135.00
GROSS AMOUNT & 201.00
GST @ 7% 5 14.07
INVOICE AMOUNT & 215.07
Haki Hileid

Bukil Batok

Posd i) 0
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD \\ V“'

#205 Braddell Road (R
Blk C Ext 1 3rd Leval . " 'Ijl’I(IUl'ltl'l‘ | T.I'f-
Singapore 579701 " ' R L g

SURVEY REPORT ey Rif

GENERAL INFORMATION

VAC Ref, No 527174 Claim No. 305166205
Locident Date 2B/05/2018 Claim Type : THIRD PARTY
Asgignment Date : 24/05/2018 Policy No.

Survey Date 30/05/2018 Finalised Dt.

Survey Report Date pe/o7/2018

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

vehicle Na. : SHD3444% Chassis Noc. : JTDKB3FU703529605
Registration Date : 14/09/2016 Engine No. : OBSCURED
Make : TOYOTA Engine Cap. : 1798CC
Model : PRIUS HYBRID Transmission : AUTOD
Colour : BLUE

CONDITION OF VEHICLE DURING SURVEY (VISUAL and STATIC TEST ONLY)

Foot Erake : SERVICEABLE Steering : SERVICEARBLE

Hand Brake : SERVICEABLE Modification .: NONE

Mileage : 276074KM
TYRES SIZE MAKE BALANCE (mm
FRONT RH 185/65R15 WESTLAKE &
FRONT LH 185/€65R15 WESTLAKE &
REAR RH 195/65R15 WESTLAKE E
REAR LH 195/65R15 WESTLAKE 6

SURVEY CONDUCTED AT

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd,
5% Loyang Drive Singapore 508969,
Assignment given by: MVA Larry (C.D.G.E.)

REMARKS
[1]Workshop Estimate : 8§ 2,179.60
[2]Our Adjustment : B85 1,323.77

[3]Repair Period : 2 days

[4]We have not authorised repairs. This survey was carried out on witheut
prejudice basis.

Sabin Wby

Bkl Batok
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TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS

SHDA4445 @ 28/05/2018
VICOM LTD v
SURVEY REPORT
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
) Workshop VAC
# Qty Vehicle Parts Description Condition Estimate Adjustment
(S5) (5%)
1 1 Rear Bumper Deformed 458.60 458.60
2 1 Rear Bumper Reinforcement Reuse 318.80 0.00
3 1 Rear Bumper Under Cover Deformed 552,60 552 .60
4 1 Rear Bumper Side Retainer Reuse 112.70 0.00
5 1 Rear Bumper Clips _ Waived 2200 0.00
8 1 RearFloor Cover nn Pamep Snapped 220.50 22050 %
Subtotal 1685.20 1231.70
Less 25 % 421.30 307.93
TOTAL 1263.90 92377
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
1 1 Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor Reuse 135.70 0.00
2 1 Rear Bumper Rubber Mat Waived 50.00 0.00
TOTAL 185.70 0.00

= |

1449.60 923.77



SHD34445 @ 28/052018
VICOM LTD RS
SURVEY REPORT
Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting
ST Workshop VAC
# Job Description Estimate Adjustment
(S%) (S5)
1 Labour charges 280.00 200.00
2 Spray painitng £80.00 200.00
3 Wiring charges (waived) 50.00 0.00
4 Remove/ refix reverse sensor (waived) 120.00 0.00
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 730.00 400.00
Summary
Workshop VAC
Description Estimate Adjstment
(S%) (S§)
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS 144960 92377
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 730.00 400.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST 217960 132377




SHD34445 @& 2B/05/2018

VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT

Annex C: Conclusion

At the place of inspection, we saw this vehicle sustained rear damage.

The damages seen during our survey were al rear bumper and surrounding areas. A fuller detailed
description of the damages is in Annex A of this survey report.

ASSESSOR'S RECOMMENDATION

Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) estimated a repair cost of $$2.179.60. We adjusted
it to $$1,323.77 on a part-by-part basis.

Accordingly, we recommend repairs to this vehicle be carried out on a part-by-part basis at
5851,323.77.

The repairs would require a period of 2 working days.

-

Kamarudin f'{bdui Kadir
for VICOM Lid

This report is confidential and is used for the purpose of servicing our dients and their agents. We will not be responsible for the disciosure of such
infarmation or any of its part thereof by any non-contracling party. All rights resenved




Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration Mo. 199607188R

51 UBLAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAFPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2018/088 Date: 14" May 2019

Our Ref: CS1/SPF19008150/K 1qd3s2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Division
Accident Claim Section (S’ pore Police Force)

1 Mount Pleasant Road
Blk 8 Old Police Academy

Singapore 298333
Attn: Hafizul Farhan

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SHD 34445
INSURED VEHICLE: QX 312Y ACCIDENT DATE: 28/05/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 08/05/2019.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SHD 34445 from M/s Vicom Ltd.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SHD 34448,

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SHD 344458
Make & Model : Toyota Prius Hybrid
Year of Registration : 2016
Chassis Number : JTDKB3FUT03529605
Engine Capacity ¢ 1798 cc
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about _ 2 (Two) working

days to complete.
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



/|

L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.'_, _ ; " ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 3444S
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worlmhan{;} {$J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 458.60 458.60
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REUSE 318.80
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER DEFORMED 552.60 552 60
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER REUSE 112.70 5
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS WAIVED 22.00 !
1|REAR FLOOR COVER NO DAMAGE 220,50 :
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -421.30 -252 80
1,263.90 758.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) REUSE 135.70 !
1|REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT (SN) WAIVED 50.00 :
185.70 ;
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES. 280.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING 280.00 200.00
WIRING CHARGES. WAIVED 50.00 -
REMOVE / REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. WAIVED 120.00 5
730.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,179.60 1,158.40
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 1,158.40)

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF19008150/K 1qd3s2

THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,100.00 -
$1,400.00

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliem named on the front page of this Report,

o_contac
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ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




